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? Outlook

Fw: Montly Summary - Monthly Report
From Sameer Shaik <sameer.shaik@osmosys.co>

Date Fri 11/28/2025 11:45 AM
To  Mohit Pargaie <mohit.p@osmosys.co>

Get Outlook for Android

From: Lalit Aditya Kola <lalit.a@osmosys.co>
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2025 11:42:02 AM
To: Sameer Shaik <sameer.shaik@osmosys.co>; Rajkumar Pativada <rajkumar.p@osmosys.co>; Lakshmana Rao Padala <lakshmanarao.p@osmosys.co>

Subject: Re: Montly Summary - Monthly Report

Get Outlook for Android

From: Senthil Kumar Natarajan <senthilkumar.n@ttkprestige.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 5:17:50 pm

To: Lalit Aditya Kola <lalit.a@osmosys.co>

Subject: Re: Montly Summary - Monthly Report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Thanks & Regards,

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGYWNjIhMGMzLWEXxODYtNGYOMi1iMjkyLTIIOGIzY2VhMTNmMmMwAQAIBATs 1smkFEr2KESNR5ZfY %3D 1/6
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Senthilkumar N
TTK Prestige Limited - HSE
+91 99408 05689

From: ttk_dsms=oqgsha.com@mg.oqgsha.com <ttk_dsms=oqgsha.com@mg.ogsha.com> on behalf of TTK DSMS <ttk_dsms@oqsha.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 15:21
To: Senthil Kumar Natarajan <senthilkumar.n@ttkprestige.com>

Subject: Montly-Stummary—Monthty Report Monthly HSE Report - November 2025

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from
unknown senders.

Monthly Report

Month November 2025

Plant Name Central Team, Coimbatore, Hosur, Karjan, Khardi, Roorkee

Safety Alert Raised

Site Hosur Coimbatore Karjan Roorkee Khardi  Central Team

No. of Alert Raised - Last Month 0 2 0 5 6 0
Safety Alert Raised

No. of Alert Raised - YTD 0 5 0 24 18 0

No. of Alert Raised - YTD Target 0 0 0 0 0 0

Action Tracker YTD
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Action Tracker
YTD

HSE Training
YTD

Work Permits Raised
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Site Hosur Coimbatore Karjan

Total Action 62 42

Actions Open (Open / Assigned / Validated /

Extension /R 0 0
Resolved )

Actions Closed (Closed / Rejected) 1 15
Actions Closed % (Target - 80%) 1.6% 35.7%
Actions Overdue 0 0
Actions Overdue - > 30 days 0 0

HSE Training YTD

Site Hosur Coimbatore
No. of People Trained (On & Off Role) 0 0

No. of Manhour Trained (On & Off Role) 0.0 0.0

On Role - 8Hrs Complied 0/0 0/0

On Role - Average Training Manhours 0.0 0.0

Off Role - Safety Induction 0 0

Off Role - On the Job Training 0 0

Work Permits Raised

Site Hosur Coimbatore

153

78

51.0%

0

0

Karjan
0
0.0
0/0

0.0

Karjan

Roorkee Khardi Central
Team
131 1 38

0 0 0

13 1 4
9.9% 100.0% 10.5%

0 0 0

0 0 0

Roorkee Khardi Central Team

0 0 0
0.0 0.0 0.0
0/0 0/0 0/0
0.0 0.0 0.0

0 0 0

0 0 0

Roorkee Khardi Central Team
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No. of Work permit Raised - Last Month 1 0 0 0 0 0

No. of Work permit Raised - YTD 1 2 0 0 0 0

OHC Walkins - Last Month

Site Hosur  Coimbatore Karjan = Roorkee  Khardi Central Team
Health Iliness 92 227 82 17 0 0
OHC Walkins : .
Last Month Health Review with Doctor 0 0 0 0 0 0
New Joinee Medical Checkup 45 41 12 1 0 0
Workplace Injury 0 0 4 0 0 0
Incidents Reported
. . . . Central
Site Hosur Coimbatore Karjan Roorkee Khardi
Team
Last Last Last Last Last Last
Type Month v1p Month vip Month vTp Month v1p Month vTp Month vTp
First aid Case - OHC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Incidents Reported Treated
First aid Case -
Hospital Treated 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Reportable Accident 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fire & Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

Incident Recommendations YTD
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Site Hosur  Coimbatore  Karjan
Total Action 62 42 153
Incident Actions Closed - (Target - 80%) 1 15 78
Recommendations
YTD Actions Open 0 0 0
Actions Overdue 0 0 0
Actions Overdue - > 30 days 0 0 0

Scheduled Inspections

Site Hosur Coimbatore Karjan

Inspections Scheduled 25 25 25
Scheduled Inspections

Inspections Completed 0 0 0

Inspections Not Completed & Overdue 0 0 0

Plant HSE KPI Rating (Out of 5 Star) - Current Month Rating

S.No KPIs Hosur Coimbatore Karjan Roorkee
November 2025 Current Last Month Rating
3 Star Rating (Max. 5 star) 1.7 1.7 N/A 1.7
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Roorkee

131

13

0

Roorkee

25

Khardi Central Team
1 38
1 4
0 0
0 0
0 0

Khardi Central Team

25 0

0 0

0 0
Khardi Central Team

N/A N/A
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This is an automated monthly report generated on Nov 25, 2025

Disclaimer: This message as well as any attachment(s) are confidential and intended only for the named recipient(s). Any form of reproduction,
dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and / or publication of this message without the prior written consent of duly
authorized officers of TTK Prestige Limited is strictly prohibited. TTK Prestige Limited accepts no liability for the content of this Email and its
attachment(s) if any (hereinafter collectively referred to as 'Email’ for purposes of brevity), or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis
of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing by a duly authorized officer of TTK Prestige Limited. No
employee or agent of TTK Prestige Limited is authorized to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of TTK Prestige Limited with another party by
Email without express written confirmation by duly authorized officers of TTK Prestige Limited. Any views or opinions presented in this Email are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of TTK Prestige Limited. If you have received this Email by error, please immediately
notify the sender by replying to this Email and deleting the message including any attachment(s) from your system, and you are hereby notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing, retaining a copy of the Email or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of Email
transmission. Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this Email, the company cannot accept
responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this Email or its contents.
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